MEMORANDUM

TO: Native American Commission

FROM: Willard YellowBird, Cultural Planner, Community Development
DATE: August 30, 2016

SUBJECT: Fargo Native American Commission Meeting

The next meeting of the Fargo Native American Commission will be held on Thursday, September 1, 2016
at 5:30 p.m. in the City Commission Room at Fargo City Hall. If you are not able to attend, please contact

staff at 241-1474 or planning@cityoffargo.com.

NATIVE AMERICAN COMMISSION
Thursday, September 1, 2016 5:30 p.m.
City Commission Room
AGENDA

Traditional Opening — Willard YellowBird Jr.
Honoring Owfgoing and New Commissioners
Honor Song

Welcome and Introductions
Approve Agenda & Minutes
Good of the Order
a. Presentations
i. Community Uplift Program — Cody Severson & Sarah Benson
ii. Standing with Standing Rock —Walk and Rally (recap)
b. Announcements
i. Native American Foster Family Informational Meeting — September 7"
Updates
a. Committees
b. Indigenous Peoples Day
c. Service-Learning Project (Minot/NDSU Social Work/HDFS Program)
d. Native American Community Picnic (recap)
Unfinished Business
New Business
a. Officer Selection
b. Committee Selections and Updates
Public Comment

Adjourn
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